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" Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
Aaril 4, 1936

“re Alfred o tyssell
Feerless 0il & Gas Company
Alamo Hational Building
San antonio, Toxas

Dear wr. Zysseli: Ae: Your file 8500

Tnis is in reply to your letter of March 28th, regard- f
ing the filing of farms C-102 and C=103 in the event of
repairs to wells, .

You are correct in your essumption. It is not ne cessary
to file reports in connection with repairing equipment.

Very truly yours,

TIV:t

F. J. VSBQly.
State 0il & Gas Inspector.



